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Fiona Cameron - Operational Director

From:
Sent: 16 March 2003 17.08 .
To: Fiona.Camerort i Chris.Donohoe Code A :

Allison. Welstead ~3i"lan (Dr).Reid? CodeA X
Cc: Brenda.Naylor Code A i althea.lordi Code A |
Subject: Update Gosport Doctors B — :

1) | have met with Dr. Wai Kuen Chow (fron Australia) and she would be very suitable and reliable as she has done
Elderly Medicine and Rehab and is of SpR standard. She is in the UK for a year and will return to Oz in December. She
wants to start with 1 or 2 sessions initially and has to sort out child care before she can start work. | have given her the
contact details for Sarah Mousley, Child Care Co-ordinator. She is not keen on applying for the Intermediate Care
Physician post at this stage but has been sent a copy of the job description. | felt that she would be best working on a
Tuesday/Wednesday at least 1 session (3 1/2 hours) each day to supervise the wards as Matthew and | are both off-site
on those days. She would however have no Consultant contact and | feit she would be an asset in Dolphin Day Hospital
on a Wednesday morming (with Dr. Jan Beynon). From the end of March we will be 2 Clinical Assistant sessions down in
DDH as Carl Anandan (Tues) is in the Gulf, and Rachael Ross (Fri) has resigned. Wai Kuen may be interested in some
cover of the Saturday morning session.

2) ICP Interviews - | trust that we keep to the 10th April afternoon and that arrangements are in hand. Chris/Allison is it
possible to get a mesage to Dr. James Macaulay to say that he needs to apply by early April as the interview date is not
set. Many thanks.

| am on annual leave for a fortnight and will be back at work on the 31st March. If there are any queries please contact

Regards,
Althea




